






Change Order Request 
 
 
PO# 0003017601  REQUEST DATE: 10/22/18  COLLEGE/DEPT.: FLC HC 
 
 

 ADD THE FOLLOWING TO THE PURCHASE ORDER: 
 
QTY:   1 EA <$6,566.47> PROMPT PAYMENT DISCOUNT FOR CONTRACT MATERIALS (LINE 2) 
 
QTY:  1 EA $4,428.41CONDUIT LABOR  
 
QTY:  1 EA $3,960.26 CONDUIT MATERIALS 
 
QTY:  1 EA $4,551.16 WIRE LABOR 
 
QTY:  1 EA $4,456.94 WIRE MATERIALS 
 
 
BUDGET:  COPFD 6490 41 FL.VA.VAPA 67990 00100 076S  
 
COMMENTS: Per Reza Mirmiran at FM/Augustine Chavez VPA at FLC 



























From: Harman, Joany
To: Haney, Brenda
Subject: FW: PCD Requisition 0000030287
Date: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 8:05:13 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image004.png

FYI
 
Thank you,
 

Joany Harman | Business Services Supervisor
Folsom Lake College | 10 College Parkway | Folsom, CA  95630
p. 916.608-6622 | f. 916.608.6553 |  harmanj@flc.losrios.edu |  www.flc.losrios.edu
 

From: Kirklin, Kathleen 
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 6:14 PM
To: Harman, Joany <harmanj@flc.losrios.edu>
Cc: Gordon, Paula <GordonP@losrios.edu>
Subject: PCD Requisition 0000030287
 
Hello,
 
I just learned (see email below) that there was an typo in the proposal – equipment list (see
highlighted info in yellow below).  Should be (4) V-Subs with Wooden Lids rather than (3). Total
materials & equipment (line 2 on requisition) included 4 woofers so no change.
 
If there is any change (reduction) in amount on line 2, I will let you know.
 
Kathleen
 
Kathleen Kirklin | Vice President, Administration
Folsom Lake College | 10 College Parkway | Folsom, CA  95630

p. 916.608.6733 or 6555 | kathleen.kirklin@flc.losrios.edu |  www.flc.losrios.edu

 

“The measure of intelligence is the ability to change.” 
― Albert Einstein
 

From: John Rudolph [mailto:jrudolph@pcdinc.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 5:14 PM
To: Pier, David <David.Pier@harriscenter.net>; Jason.Waggoner@dbaudio.com
Cc: Henry Beaumont <hbeaumont@pcdinc.net>; Kirklin, Kathleen <KirkliK@flc.losrios.edu>;
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Mirmiran, Reza <MirmirM@losrios.edu>; Garza, Eduardo <Eduardo.Garza@harriscenter.net>
Subject: RE: FLC- Harris Center- 2017.12.18 Conference call
 
Hello all,  sorry,  have been in the field a lot today.
I will confer with Jason to discuss the project but we presented very fair and competitive pricing
based upon our dealer pricing. I will take a closer look at it with Jason and respond with as best as
PCD can provide in pricing.
Regarding the subwoofer,  That was an error on the word document proposal only and the itemized
equipment list indeed had 4 portable subs and lids included in the pricing.
Hopefully we can resolve all of this tomorrow.
Thank you.
 

John Rudolph
Vice President
707-546-3633

1032 Maxwell Drive.  Santa Rosa,  Ca.  95401
Visit us on the web at www.pcdinc.net
 

From: Pier, David [mailto:David.Pier@harriscenter.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 12:35 PM
To: John Rudolph <jrudolph@pcdinc.net>; Jason.Waggoner@dbaudio.com
Cc: Henry Beaumont <hbeaumont@pcdinc.net>; Kirklin, Kathleen <KirkliK@flc.losrios.edu>;
Mirmiran, Reza <MirmirM@losrios.edu>; Garza, Eduardo <Eduardo.Garza@harriscenter.net>
Subject: RE: FLC- Harris Center- 2017.12.18 Conference call
 
John/Jason;
 
Sounds like we’ve gotten all the pieces in place to move forward on our line array project here at the
Harris Center.  This is great news, and thanks for being so responsive in helping us get this together.
 
One thing I wanted to double check on is the quote we received from PCD on the equipment cost
itself.  It seems that this is upwards of $60k more than the quote we had received from the original
vendor d&b had steered us toward when we started this project last summer.  I’m wondering if this
difference in cost is mainly because of the pricing that d&b is giving PCD for the project, or is this the
result of PCD having a different (higher) mark-up rate. 
 
If the former, is there a way for d&b to honor the lower pricing we were originally quoted given the
circumstances on how we got here?  If the latter, is there any flexibility in the pricing that PCD is
quoting?
 
I don’t want to slow the process down now that we’ve gotten to this point, but the difference is big
enough that I felt it warranted asking if there was any flexibility in the equipment pricing itself.  We
are fine with the other costs PCD quoted (drafting/sketches, installation labor, project
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management), it’s just the equipment cost itself that I’d like us to look at more carefully to see if any
cost savings can be realized there.
 
Also, for John, it looks like in the January 12, 2018 quote we received, only three (3) V-subs are
specified vs four (4) V-subs.  I think this is a typo, as an earlier email (12/29/17) had the correct
number of four (4) portable subs specified for use on the stage.  Please confirm that the PCD will be
providing and the quote is good for three (3) J-Subs (to be flown together with the one existing J-
sub) and four (4) V-Subs with wooden lids to be used on the stage.
 
Thanks in advance to your attention to this matter, and sorry for being out of the loop the last
couple weeks – I was back in NY for a week working to line-up talent for our 18/19 season, and have
been playing catch up since…
 
Dave Pier
Executive Director
Harris Center for the Arts

 



From: Harman, Joany
To: Carrillo, Kimberley
Cc: Haney, Brenda
Subject: RE: PCD Requisition 0000030287
Date: Thursday, January 25, 2018 9:56:07 AM
Attachments: image003.png

image008.png

Great, change made.
 
Thank you,
 

Joany Harman | Business Services Supervisor
Folsom Lake College | 10 College Parkway | Folsom, CA  95630
p. 916.608-6622 | f. 916.608.6553 |  harmanj@flc.losrios.edu |  www.flc.losrios.edu
 

From: Carrillo, Kimberley 
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 9:36 AM
To: Harman, Joany <harmanj@flc.losrios.edu>
Subject: RE: PCD Requisition 0000030287
 
Hi Joany –I will be the “Buyer” for the procurement. My W # to use is 0423646 for the requisition J
 
Thanks,
Kim
 

From: Gordon, Paula 
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 7:19 AM
To: Carrillo, Kimberley
Subject: FW: PCD Requisition 0000030287
 
 
 
Paula Gordon, Purchasing Supervisor
Los Rios Community College District
916-568-3149
 

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
Subject: FW: Los Rios Purchase Order (PCD Audio)
Date: Monday, January 29, 2018 8:18:39 AM
Attachments: DOC012918.pdf

FYI

Thank you,

Joany Harman | Business Services Supervisor
Folsom Lake College | 10 College Parkway | Folsom, CA  95630
p. 916.608-6622 | f. 916.608.6553 |  harmanj@flc.losrios.edu |  www.flc.losrios.edu

-----Original Message-----
From: Carrillo, Kimberley
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 8:14 AM
To: jason.waggoner@dbaudio.com; jrudolph@pcdinc.net
Cc: Kirklin, Kathleen <KirkliK@flc.losrios.edu>; Mirmiran, Reza <MirmirM@losrios.edu>; Harman, Joany
<harmanj@flc.losrios.edu>; Garza, Eduardo <Eduardo.Garza@harriscenter.net>; Pier, David
<David.Pier@harriscenter.net>
Subject: Los Rios Purchase Order (PCD Audio)

PO attached for your records. No original will be mailed.

Thank you,
Kim Carrillo
Senior Buyer / Contract Specialist
Los Rios Community College District
Carrilk@losrios.edu
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